

Message

From: AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]
Sent: 4/2/2025 11:49:29 AM
To: ANDREWS Justin [Justin.ANDREWS@lhoist.com]
Subject: CORRECTION: Updated email address for CBI related to the Presidential Exemption

In the previous email, an incorrect email address was provided for the submission of electronic Confidential Business Information (CBI). The email address should be:

OAQPS_CBI@epa.gov

Thank you.

From: AirAction
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 1:23 PM
To: ANDREWS Justin <Justin.ANDREWS@lhoist.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Presidential Exemption: Lime Manufacturing: Lhoist North America

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with EPA in advancing President Trump's Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email and will be in contact soon. If you have Confidential Business Information (CBI) that you'd like to submit, please submit it in electronic version to the CBI@epa.gov inbox or in hardcopy to:

USEPA, OAQPS
CORE CBI Office
4930 Old Page Road
Durham, NC 27703

From: ANDREWS Justin <Justin.ANDREWS@lhoist.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 1:15 PM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Subject: Request for Presidential Exemption: Lime Manufacturing: Lhoist North America

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

To whom it concerns:

With this email, Lhoist North America is requesting a Presidential Exemption from the Lime Manufacturing NESHAP (40 CFR Part 63, Subpart AAAAAA) published in the Federal Register at 89 Fed. Reg. 57,738 (July 16, 2024). Lhoist North America is submitting this request in conjunction with the request submitted by the National Lime Association. However, this request (see attached file) more specifically recommends the President issue a two-year exemption for sources identified as "new" in addition to existing sources.

Lhoist North America appreciates your consideration of this request.

Regards,

Justin Andrews
Lhoist North America